Axelle Ythier

UI/UX DESIGNER

Details

www.aydesign.info London, UK +44 7784178333 axelleythier@yahoo.fr

Links

Linkedin

<u>Portfolio</u>

Skills

User Research & Testing

Wireframing & Prototyping

Project management

Figma/Adobe XD

Mac/Microsoft suite

Languages

French

English

Profile

Former project manager with 7 years of expertise, including 2 years in digital agencies, I bring a unique perspective to UX design. My experience in delivering apps and websites enables me to bridge the gap between strategy and user-centered design for impactful digital experiences and business-savvy outcomes.

Employment History

Digital Project Manager, Many Makers, London

FEBRUARY 2023 - JULY 2023

- Manage sprints and creative projects for Amazon Sell Dot
- Train and mentor CMS manager
- Build and manage client and vendors relationships
- Prepare projects timelines
- Analyse data
- QA and features delivery

Digital Project Manager, Silicon Rhino, London

JUNE 2021 - JANUARY 2023

- Lead varying scope cross-functional projects: e-commerce, healthcare, betting, re-branding, etc.
- Define roadmaps through data analysis
- Allocate resources
- Refine backlog
- Create projects briefs for the developers and designers
- Monitor projects timeline and cost
- Create user stories
- Do quality assurance on features before release
- Improve agile processes

Translation Project Manager, SDL, London

FEBRUARY 2019 - JUNE 2021

- Quote creation for translation/interpreting/transcription projects
- Work on annual and semi-annual financial reports
- New clients onboarding
- Deliver financial projects on time, to spec, and within budget
- · Identify new strategies, approaches and workflows
- Manage risks, issues, and dependencies
- Issue work orders and billing
- Update translation memories, glossaries, and guidelines
- Allocation of projects to internal/external linguists

Education

Applied Foreign Languages, Sorbonne Nouvelle Paris III, Paris

OCTOBER 2011 - JULY 2013

English/Spanish

Courses

UX Certificate, Google

JANUARY 2023 - OCTOBER 2023